Ordinance Committee

December 17, 2020 Johnsburg Village Hall **Approved**

In attendance: Chairman Frost, Committee Members Bierman, Bravieri, Kujawa, Massa, Markunas

Meeting called to order at 6:00pm			
TOPIC	DISCUSSION	NEXT STEPS	
Minutes	Committee Member Massa moved to approve November 19, 2020 minutes. Committee Member Bravieri seconded the motion. All Committee Members present voted aye. Motion carried.	Approval of Minutes from November 19 th as written for Ordinance Committee	
From the Floor	Eleri Jane via phone regarding Better Then Burning and alternatives regarding Burning Ordinance and clarification on the process to push the Ordinance Burning Survey.	Committee reviewed said draft provided from staff to address all questions and concerns to Village's current Chapter 12 Ordinance for public input prior to proceeding forward.	
Chairman Report	No Chairman Report		
Old Business	Chapter 20 Open Burning of Landscape Waste Committee Member Bravieri moved to approve draft survey. Committee Member Kujawa seconded the motion. All Committee Members present voted aye. Motion carried to present draft for Village Board review and recommendation.	Recommendation to Staff was to implement "N/A" to questions to avoid leading resident's responses to questions.	
	Chapter 14 Animal Control 14.04 THE KEEPING OF CHICKENS – It shall be unlawful to keep chickens or other farm animals on property utilized in a residential manner. Any offense arising under this Chapter 14.04 shall be a Class A violation. (Also see Section 10.6, Residential Districts, of the Johnsburg Zoning Ordinance).	Mr. Fisher was present to request further information regarding allowing chickens on residential properties. Chairman Frost and committee members along with staff provided additional information and deferred the matter as input from the Planning and Zoning Commission would need to be considered.	
	Chapter 12 Nuisances Committee members reviewed the new verbiage that was put in on section 12.06 Parking Motor homes and Mobile homes. Members Massa and Bravieri expressed the concerns that a set number should be outlined in the ordinance due to appearance as a whole, lack of HOAs still	Chairman Frost and the committee-voted to strike "automobiles" and "Mobile Home" from said Ordinance options provided from staff. Committee recommended to implement max of four (4) types	

TOPIC	DISCUSSION	NEXT STEPS
	active. Discussion among members continued to entertain the numbers of trailers, boats, RVs, etcbut to allow multiple of the same kind verse current Ordinance wording.	or like-kind trailers and remove "esthetic appearance comments." Committee Member Bravieri moved to approve amending Chapter 12.06. Committee Member Bierman seconded the motion. Motion carried.
New Business	No New Business Report on.	Chairman Frost and the committee-voted to strike "options provided from Staff on b & c"; however, should be noted said comments are already implemented in said Chapter 12.06 (Nov 2019) and staff wasn't present due to conflict in meetings.
Adjournment	Committee Member Bravieri moved to adjourn the meeting. Committee Member Kujawa	
	seconded. All Committee Members present voted aye. Motion carried at 6:48pm	